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Dear Ms. Sherrill-Patterson:
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THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D, BICKERT
SYUART 5, MUKAMAL
THOMAS i BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HQUREN
JOHN 1. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. YOBIN
OAVID ), STANOSZ
SUSAN E, LAPPEN

JAN A SMOKOWICL
PATRICIA A, FRICKER
HEID WICK SPOERL
KURT A, BERLING
GREGG €. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A, TOKUS
VINCENT J. BOBOT
MIERIAM R, HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN M., ZALEWSKI
MEGAN T, CRUMP
ELOISA OF LEGN
ADAM B, STEPHENS
KEVIN P, SULLIVAN
Asaistant City Attoraeys

We have roecived your claim in the amount of $1,160.00, relating to damages sustained
and tow fees incurred after vour stolen vehicle was recovered and towed to the City of
Milwaukee Tow Lot

Pursuant to the August 31, 2006 conversation you had with our office, the City of
Milwaukee is prepared to offer you, as a compromisc, $185.00 for the tow fees incurred.
The damages to your vchicle appear to have happened prior to 118 recovery and tow.
There is no cvidence that the damages were caused by the City or its towing contractor.
As such the City of Milwaukec proposes to settle the entire claim for $185.00.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the date of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Stree1, Room 205,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing,

STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator Adjuster
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